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	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	Date: 06 February 2009
1. According to the point. 9.1 of Instructions for tenderers, supporting documents and printed literature which are not in English, have to be accompanied by a translation into a language of the procedure, which is English. Does the translation of the mentioned documents has to be authorized/licensed (made by an official interpreter), or the non-authorized translation is allowed?

	Date: 16 February 2009.
1. Both solutions are acceptable.

	2. Does 'copies' of the documents required by the tender have to be authenticated (confirmed by the notary) (for example documents requested on the form "Legal entities“), or they can be submitted like 'common' copies?


	2.    Copies are acceptable and it is not required that they are certified by the notary. 
Contracting Authority however reserves the right to ask for certified copies, in a case of any doubts about authenticity of the submitted documentation. 

	3. Could you specify on which medium the electronic version of the financial offer has to be submitted (Point 11, part 2 of the Instructions for the tenderers)?


	3. On CD.

	4. Does financial offer in electronic version also has to be submitted in 1 original and 3 copies?


	4. Only one copy. 

	5. According to the ANNEX II, technical specification, training must be provided by the qualificated person, with at least one year of experience in training of using the cargo communal vehicle. What kind of document is required in order to prove these qualifications?


	5. CV and documentary evidences proving references in CV, such as i.e. employer’s certificate (certificate issued by present/former employer confirming professional experience of the particular person), affidavit (statement on oath confirming correctness of the professional experience established in the CV). 

	6. According to the document "Financial identification", it is required to attach a copy of recent bank statement. Could You kindly specify what kind of document is "recent bank statement"?


	6. Bank statement is the document which confirms status of the tenderer as account holder in the particular financial institution by its nature (i.e. regular summary of the financial transactions issued by the bank on behalf of account holder). “Recent” means that mentioned evidence should correspond to the most recent period (i.e. last three months).    

	7. According to the same document, "Financial Identification", contact, telephone, fax and e-mail are requested. These information refer to the bank, or the account holder?

	7. Account holder.

	8. According to the Instructions for tenderers, a "description of the organization of the warranty tendered" must be presented. Could You kindly explain what kind of document is "description of the organization of the warranty tendered"? Is it issued by the tenderer?


	8.Tenderer is expected to confirm:
a. Full adherence to the provisions of the Article 32 of the General Conditions

b. Elaborate in few details how they plan to organise services related to the warranty (i.e. who is responsible service provider, registration of the requests for warranty services, response/solution time etc.)

	9. According to the point 23.3. of Instructions to tenderers, when putting forward candidacy or tender, the candidate or tenderer shall declare that he is affected by no potential conflict of interest and has no equivalent relation in that respect with other tenderers or parties involved in the project. Does this declaration has to be in written form, submitted with other requested documentation?


	9. The declaration is included in Tender form for a supply contract which is the part of the tender dossier. Hence, tenderer is obliged to use prescribed template for the declaration. We would like to remind you that declaration should bear signature of the authorised signatory, including stamp and other information required by the template. Declaration should be submitted by each entity identified in the point 1 of the tender submission form (“Name of the tenderer”). 

	10. According to the point 13.1. of Special Conditions, Programme of Implementation (Annex V.2.) has to be delivered to the Contracting Authority with signed contracts, not in the faze of sending the offers?


	10. Implementation table should be submitted to project manager 15 days at the latest from the date of signature of the contract.

	11. The cargo communal vehicle for collection and transport of communal and recycled waste by definition consists of vehicle/chassis as a base and body for collection waste, normally produced by two different producers. If ONE tenderer submits ONE offer for COMPLETE communal vehicle consisting of chassis for which he is authorized to sell+service on Croatian market (as requested in the ANNEX II + III and body for which other company is authorized to sell+service on Croatian market, does he still qualifies as ONE tenderer?


	11. Yes. 

	12. Based on article 3 of "Draft contract and special conditions, including annexes", could You kindly specify who is paying the VAT value to the contractor?


	12. This contract is VAT exempt as being funded by the EU.

	13. According to the point 10.2. of Instructions for tenderers, all tenders must be submitted in one original and 3 copies, and copies have to be signed in the same way as the original. Does this mean the copies have to have, apart from the copied signatures, also original signatures?


	13. No.

	14. According to the point 10.4. of Instructions for tenderers, technical and financial offers must be placed together in a sealed envelope. Do technical and financial offer have to be connected and submitted as joint documentation, or they have to be submitted separately?


	14. Tenderer may integrate technical and financial offer within one document. 

	15. According to the ANNEX II+III, user manual in Croatian language is required. Does this user manual has to be submitted with the offer, or during the delivery?


	15. During the delivery.

	16. Does document "Delivery/place of acceptance" presents part of the ANNEX II+III, and has to be submitted together with ANNEX II+III?


	16. Yes, it is a part of Annex II and it has to be submitted together with Annex III.

	17. At the Part 5 of the Tender form for a supply contract, could you specify what kind of specialisms are asked for?


	17. Selection criteria (Procurement notice) does not contain any reference to the requirements concerning technical capacity/relevant specialism as such. Hence, information produced by the tenderer under point 5 of the tender submission form will not be taken into consideration whilst assessing compliance with selection criteria.      

	18. If the offer is submitted by one tenderer, does part of the Tender form for a supply contract which refers to the consortium member has to be deleted from the form, or simply be left blank?


	18. It should be deleted, in accordance with instructions for completion of the form.


